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MEMORANDUM

	To:
	Members of the Board of Elementary and Secondary Education 

	From:
	Pedro Martinez, Commissioner

	Date:
	December 9, 2025

	Subject:
	Update on Public Adult Education in Massachusetts
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Public Adult Education (PAE) is an essential part of the Commonwealth’s education and workforce system. Each year, through our Office for Adult and Community Learning Services (ACLS), the Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE) supports over 27,000 adult learners who benefit from a statewide network of community-based programs that provide instruction in English language learning, high school credential attainment, and college and career readiness.
These programs advance DESE’s Educational Vision by ensuring that adult learners are known and valued, learning experiences are relevant and connected to civic and workforce goals, and individualized supports help learners achieve success. Initiatives such as the Student Ambassador Program, MassLINKS virtual learning, and MassSTEP career pathways demonstrate how PAE contributes to equitable access and opportunity across the Commonwealth.
Federal funding for adult education under the Adult Education and Family Literacy Act (Title II of WIOA) is projected to decline nationwide in the coming years. Sustaining these services and innovations may require additional state support, including the use of Fair Share resources, to maintain access for English learners, working adults, and new arrivals to Massachusetts.
I look forward to sharing highlights of the PAE system’s impact and discussing how continued investment in adult education strengthens both educational and economic opportunity for Massachusetts residents.
Wyvonne Stevens-Carter, Associate Commissioner of Adult and Community Learning Services, will join us for the discussion on December 16.  
image2.png
oV
MASSACHUSETTS
ese Department of Elementary
and Secondary Education

Pedro Martinez | Commissioner





image1.png
@ 135 Santilli Hwy, Everett MA 02149 Q, (781) 338-3000 'R 1-800-439-2370 & www.doe.mass.edu




